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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

In re:
James Michael Minier, a/k/a Mike Minier 
and Dottie Lynn Minier, f/k/a Dottie Hensel, Chapter 7

Debtor(s). BK 03-51242 GFK
                                                                                                                                                            

Habbo G. Fokkena, United States Trustee

Plaintiff,

vs. Adv. No. 

James Michael Minier, a/k/a Mike Minier 
and Dottie Lynn Minier, f/k/a Dottie Hensel,

Defendant(s).
                                                                                                                                                            

COMPLAINT TO REVOKE DISCHARGE
                                                                                                                                                            

Habbo G. Fokkena, United States Trustee, Plaintiff, by and through his undersigned

attorney, Sarah J. Wencil, for his complaint against James Michael and Dottie Lynn Minier,

defendant debtors, states and alleges that:  

1. This complaint is filed under FED. R. BANKR. P. 7001(4) and seeks an order

revoking the defendant debtors’ discharge pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 727(d)(3).

2. This court has jurisdiction over this adversary proceeding pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§

157 and 1334 and FED. R. BANKR. P. 4004.  This proceeding is a core proceeding. 

3. The United States Trustee has standing to commence this adversary proceeding

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 586(a) and 11 U.S.C. §§ 307 & 727(d).  

4. Upon information and belief, the defendants, James Michael and Dottie Lynn
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Minier, are residents of Minnesota.

5. The defendant debtors commenced the present bankruptcy case on September 27,

2003. See Att. Ex. 1 (BANCAP Report).    A discharge was granted on January 6, 2004.  See Id.   

The case has not been closed as of the date this complaint was prepared by the undersigned.  

6. On December 8, 2003, the Chapter 7 Trustee filed a motion demanding that the

defendant debtors turn over the following information necessary for the administration of the

estate: (1) the legal description of the real estate disclosed on debtors' Schedule A; (2) a detailed

statement of debtors' business expenses; (3) the claims amounts for Schedule D creditors; and (4)

information regarding a 2001 Ford F-150 4x4 pickup truck disclosed by debtors at the meeting of

creditors but not shown on Schedule G.  See Att.  Ex.  2 (Affidavit of Robert R. Kanuit).  

7. On January 8, 2004, the Bankruptcy Court entered an Order directing the defendant

debtors to turnover the information listed in paragraph 6 of this complaint no later than January 23,

2004.  Id.  (Att.  Ex A).  

8. As of this date, the defendant debtors have failed to comply with the Bankruptcy

Court’s Order dated January 8, 2004.

8. Pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 727(a)(6)(A), the defendant debtors have failed to obey a

lawful order of the court.  

9. 11 U.S.C. § 727(d)(3) provides that a basis to revoke a discharge exists if the

debtors (defendants) commits an act specified in subsection (a)(6) of Section 727.  

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff requests that this Court enter judgment revoking the defendant

debtors' discharge herein, together with such other and further relief as the Court seems just. 



3

Dated: March 11, 2004 HABBO G. FOKKENA
UNITED STATES TRUSTEE
REGION 12

BY:  /s/ Sarah J.  Wencil        
Sarah J. Wencil
Trial Attorney
Office of the United States Trustee
Suite 1015 U.S. Courthouse
300 S. 4th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55415
(612) 664-5500
IA ATTY NO. 14014











VERIFICATION

I, Sarah J. Wencil, a trial attorney for the United States Trustee, the petitioner herein,

declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct according to the best of my

knowledge, information and belief. 

Executed on March 11, 2004

 /s/ Sarah J.  Wencil            
Sarah J. Wencil
Trial Attorney
Suite 1015 U.S. Courthouse
300 S. 4th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55415
(612) 664-5500
IA ATTY NO. 14014


